From: official information
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 13:21

To: official information;
Subject: Response: LGOIMA 21128 - - Low Flood Zone Maps for

228 Killarney Road.

Attachments: Figure 1 - 228 Killarney Road.pdf; Figure 2 - 228 Killarney Road.pdf
Kia Ora,
| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
Thanks for your enquiry on the flood information at your property, 288 Killarney Road.
| have attached the following:

e Figure 1 map showing the modelled flood levels

e Figure 2 map showing the maximum Depth and maximum velocity of the flooding

Please do not hesitate to contact us again if you need further assistance.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 4:14 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210415-9LZPY-M10




HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-210415-9LZPY-M10
Attachment: not attached

Name: I
Email address: [
Phone number: || NN

Detailed Description of Request
Hello,

| am currently designing some apartments at 228 Killarney Road, Frankton and | noticed there are low flood zones next to
the neighboring properties
Could you provide a more detailed map of the low flood zone for this property over the Maps you have on your website?

Thank you,

-
Organisation: I
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USER NOTES

Prior to usingany flood hazard information shown, Users should be familiar with the contents of the following documents:

1-'Flood Hazard Report-29 October 2012' (AECOM Consu ltants)
2 -'GIS - Metadata for Flood Hazard Modelling Data - City Waters'

The above documents describe:
- the source of the data and the methodology used to produce the data
- the positional accuracy and limitationsof the data

Both documents are available online at https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-council/council -
publications/districtplans/flood /Pages/default

Figure 1
MODELLED FLOOD LEVELS
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Levels, locations anddim ensions of works shown on this plan may not be accurate due to drcum stances

not notified to Council. A physical check shouldbe made onall levels, locations and dimensions beforestarting
design orworks. Hamilton City Council does not guarantee thatthe data shown on this map is 100% cor rect.
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